Magdalene Adams

From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 04 November 2024 12:32

To: Magdalene Adams

Cc: CTN Orders; Query @ Groupmeridian; Jandre Slabbert; Carli van Deventer
Subject: RE: Invoicing 5.11.2024

As discussed Sadko and Mirari Limited edition no stock
Orders recalled.

Please can you advise on SO12518797 - Tops Plattekloof — Full order - Sadko Exclusive
501251519 - Tops Banks Scottish leader and Sadko

_Wlu_ =mamazeeme| | jezel Lotriet
Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 859 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 04 November 2024 11:04

To: orderscpt2@lrsa.co.za

Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>; Jandre Slabbert <Jandre.Slabbert@cImbrands.com>; Carli van
Deventer <carli.vdventer@groupmeridian.co.za>

Subject: Invoicing 5.11.2024

Hi Magdalene,



Invoicing done — partials below

SADKO and Mirari Limited Edition, shows picked but-— cannot invoice — please confirm if stock was picked

S01251897 - Tops Melkbos 36067
ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka

S01251896 - Tops Parklands 36060
ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka

S0O1251585 - Spar & Tops Sunningdale 36276
ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka

S01251519 - Tops The Banks 36094
ESMSAEXL Y Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka

S01251446 - Spar & Tops Century Village 36133
INCMIGCLE NV Current Mirari Gin Celebration Limited Edition

Partials

S01251282 - Tops Bellville 35682 DS
ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka
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S01251343 - Tops De Tyger 36022 - FULL ORDER

ESMLACAR NV Current La Neige Caramel Vodka B750 1
ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka B750 1

S01251502 - Checkers Metlife Mall 38099
CINCMICBLU NV New  Mirari Créme Brulee Light up Gin C06X750 1

INCMILELU NV New  Mirari Lemon Meringue Light up Gin C06X750 1

S01251822 - Blue Bottle Liquors Goodwood Top Cellars
ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka C06X750 1

501251855 - Mothercity Liquor Store ;
INCCOCANE NV New  Conte Camillo Negroni B750
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. 1t is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



